BRIGHSTONE (I.W.) PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk & Registrar: Mrs Joy Walker

'Solair', Hunnyhill, Brighstone, Isle of Wight. P030 4DU.

Website: www.brighstoneparish.org

6th August 2020

NOTICE

The next Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 12th August 2020 at 7.30pm. The meeting will be held on Zoom.

Members of the Public who would like to make comment please email the Clerk prior to the meeting. *Joy Walker*

Joy Walker (Mrs) Clerk & Registrar.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for Absence.
- 2. Declarations of any Interests to be declared verbally.
- 3. To confirm and sign the Minutes of :

Full Council Meeting of 8th July 2020

Planning Committee Meeting of 21st July 2020

- *4. Public Participation received, on General Matters, at the discretion of the Parish Council.
- 5. Clerk's report and updates.
- 6. To consider Planning Applications.

20/01044/CLEUD Caravan Park, Chine Farm, Military Road, Brighstone. Lawful Development Certificate for siting of a caravan used as a single dwelling house (use Class C3).

20/01045/CLEUD Sea View, Military Road, Brighstone. Lawful Development Certificate for continued use of a building as a single dwelling.

20/01130/CLEUD Caravan Park, Chine Farm, Military Road, Brighstone. Certificate of Lawfulness of Existing Use or Development under Section 191 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to confirm that the use of the site has been in breach of Condition 3 of planning permission reference TCP/15435/S/22723 for more than 10 years and that static caravans can now be stationed on the site all year round and touring caravans and tented camping also permitted by that permission can be stationed on the site between 1st March to 31st October in each year at Chine Farm Caravan Park, Military Road, Atherfield, Ventnor.

20/01075/FUL Land Adjacent Tip Top, Moortown Lane, Brighstone. Proposed detached bungalow; formation of vehicular access.

- 7. To receive Planning Decisions.
- 8. To discuss how we consult with the Parish regarding the proposed Diamond Motorcycle Race.
- 9. To discuss and agree the Licence to Operate for the Tennis Club.
- 10. To discuss the costs of repairing the bridge across the brook to the Tennis Club.
- 11. To discuss and agree the way forward regarding the encroachment on the Recreation Ground.
- 12. To discuss the grass verge alongside Blanchards field.
- 13. To discuss and agree the best possible times for cutting the various areas of grass verge within the Parish.
- 14. To discuss whether to give support to the idea of increasing the AONB area on the Island.
- 15. To receive IW Councillor's report.
- 16. To receive Risk Assessment Checks for August.
- 17. To confirm and agree Accounts for Payment.
- 18. To receive Financial Statement to 31st July 2020
- 19. To receive Reports from Representatives on Outside Bodies.
- *20. Correspondence.
- *21. To receive Matters Members may wish to raise.
- 22. To note date of the next Parish Council Meeting 12th August 2020.

NB. To note no actions can be taken on Items marked *